



Southeastern Consulting Engineers, Inc.

July 23, 2026

Ms. Victoria Martin
Town of Landis
P.O. Box 8165
Landis, North Carolina 28088

Ref.: Material for Feeders Line Work

Dear Victoria,

Southeastern solicited informal bids for the materials needed to construct power lines to integrate and add load to the new Public Works Substation. The bid deadline was July 17, 2026. The Town received three bids. We have evaluated the bids for price and timely delivery and are recommending purchase of the highlighted items on the attached spreadsheet.

If the Town agrees, please issue the following purchase orders:

Wesco - Mocksville, NC	\$7,124.40 plus tax
City Electric - Kannapolis, NC	\$22,441.97 plus tax
Border States - Greenville, SC	\$3,559.95 plus tax

Send a copy of these P.O.s to me and I will distribute to the vendors and confirm order acknowledgement.

Very Truly Yours,

SOUTHEASTERN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

By

A.J. Molnar, P.E.
Vice President

AJM/lc